Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:49 AM

To: pooja@prizmatic.in; Badal Yeram

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das; Herambraj Sonawane; Sudipto Bose; Syed Ehtesham Akram;
Meena Shah; Lovejot Sekhon; jignesh@prizmatic.in

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

Dear Pooja,

Please check below detail.

OUTLET NAMES Outlet code Location 2 Location 1 Status Category LOCATIO
KOL CURRY KITCHEN/ Kusum rolls | KODMDMTSHAOO7 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B [DOM
KOL CBTL KODMDMTSHAD16 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B |DOM
KOL CAFECCINO 2 KODMDMTPREQ22 |Pre Sechurity Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B |PRE SH/
KOL CAFECCINO 1 KODMDMTARRO20|Outside Baggage Claim Arrival Level | Active| F&B |[ARR
KOL IDLI.COM 1 KODMDMTARRO28 |Outside Baggage Claim Arrival Level | Active| F&B [ARR
KOL CAFECCINO 6 KOININTSHAQ97 |International Security Hold Area | Departure |Active] F&B |INTERN
KOL CAFECCINO 5 KODMDMTSHAD90 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B |DOM
KOL COFFEE & MORE 5 KODMDMTSHAOD10 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B [DOM
KOL FLYING BITES 3 KODMDEPSHAO077 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B |DOM
CURRY KITCHEN 2 KODMDMTPRE100 |Pre Sechurity Hold Area Departure |Active| F&B |PRE SH/

TOTAL

Thanks & Regards,

Shailendra

From: pooja@ prizmatic.in <pooja@prizmatic.in>

Sent: 29 January 2024 11:44

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram <syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; jignesh@prizmatic.in;
Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Badal,
As per Shailendra’s bracket count, the quantity is as below:

Ceiling mount — 22 qty
Wall mount — 17 gty



Kindly note, we have shipped only 19 Philips TV’s as per the PO. So kindly take that into consideration.

Regards,

Pooja Mehta
09004002221
pooja@prizmatic.in

. s &
2 Frizmatic Corporates III.
M| Typeis of - Orifics & Educational institsty Solutioas

Shop No.30,A4 Ground Floor, Avillion Greenfields,
JVLR, Jogeshwari —East, Mumbai — 4000 60.

Website: www.prizmatic.in / www.prizmatic.co.in
Email id- prizmaticco@gmail.com / info@prizmatic.in

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]

Sent: 29 January 2024 11:31

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja <pooja@prizmatic.in>; Shailendra Singh
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram <syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

Hi, Badal

As per the below confirmation provided by Shailendra, will update PO in system today and share with the management
for the approval,

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Pooja <pooja@prizmatic.in>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Raj,

Kindly address and help close the PO. Thank you.



Regards,

Badal Yeram,

DGM — Loyalty & Category,
#8830934903,

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

CELTRRATING
II'_‘.'-;:-:_:t:ng,j mamoarnes and IRSPIfng
happiness through food, since 1972

K - g .

https://www.k-hospitality.com

From: Pooja <pooja@prizmatic.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram <syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shailendra,
We have not yet received any PO or payment for the brackets & it will take a weeks time for us to deliver the bracket.

Regards,
Pooja

On 27-Jan-2024 17:52, Pooja <pooja@prizmatic.in> wrote:

Dear Shailendra,
The count of the bracket is more than the display deliver, so kindly have a check on the count.

Regards,
Pooja

On 27-Jan-2024 15:55, Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Pooja,

As my Maintenance team already did the mount check activity, you can directly send your team with the
brackets as per below detail.



Would request to share the Adhaar detail of your technician and we will do the application part on this
Monday, and they will get access by Tuesday following the documents submission.

Thanks & Regards,

Shailendra

From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 January 2024 16:12
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram

<badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; pooja@prizmatic.in; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel _kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cec: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com™>; Syed Ehtesham Akram
<syed.akram(@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot

Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

Dear Shailendra Ji,

Please find attached TV details.

OUTLET NAMES Outlet code Location 2 Location 1 Status Category Moun

KOL IDLI.COM 2 KODMDMTSHAOO08 [Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL CURRY KITCHEN KODMDMTSHAOO07 |[Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B ceiling
Kusum rolls Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL CBTL KODMDMTSHAO16 [Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B Wall m
KOL IDLL.COM 3 KOININTSHAO065 g;?;“/a\tri:;al Security  Inyparture |Active F&B ceiling
KOL CAFECCINO 2 KODMDMTPREO022 [Pre Security Hold Area [Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL CAFECCINO 1 KODMDMTARRO020 [Outside Baggage Claim I‘i‘errvievlal Active F&B ceiling




Arrival

KOL IDLI.COM 1 KODMDMTARRO028 |Outside Baggage Claim [ evel Active F&B Wall rr
KOL CAFECCINO 6 KOININTSHA(97 ~ [[ernational Security py oo active F&B ceiling
Hold Area
KOL CAFECCINO 5 KODMDMTSHAO090 |[Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL COFFEE & MORE 5 KODMDMTSHAO10 |Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL FLYING BITES 3 KODMDEPSHAOQ77  |Security Hold Area Departure |Active F&B ceiling
KOL CURRY KITCHEN 2 KODMDMTPRE100 |Pre Security Hold Area |[Departure |Active F&B ceiling
Arrival .
KOL BIRYANI BHAI-1 Arrival road side Level Active F&B ceilin;
Arrival .
KOL CCD ARRIVAL Arrival road side  [Level Active F&B Wall 1
KOL CNM-3 Near Airport Departure |Active F&B -
manager room ceilin;
Pre Security Hold Area .
KOL CAFECCINO-4 (Domestic) Departure |Active F&B Wall 1
Security Hold Area (Bus [Arrival Active F 8B
KOL CURRY KITCHEN 3 Gate) Level ceilin;
, Arrival ) e F&B
KOL CNM-2 Arrival belt area Level Wall 1
International per-Security .
Act F&B
KOL CCD INT.. Hold Area Departure cve Wall 1
International Security .
Act F&B
KOL ABC BAR Hold Area Departure| Wall 1
International Security .
Act F&B .-
KOL BIRY ANI BHAI-3 Hold Area Departure| ceiling
Pre Security Hold Area .
KOL CNM.-4 (Domestic) Departure| "¢ (4B ceilin,
Security Hold .
. Act F&B
KOL FRANK'S Area(Domestic) Departure| Wall 1
Security Hold .
. Act F&B .-
KOL KAILASH PARBATH Area(Domestic) Departure| " ceiling
Security Hold .
. Act F&B o-
KOL KFC Area(Domestic) Departure chve ceilin
Security Hold .
. Act F&B e
KOL KOLKATA STREET Area(Domestic) Departure| ceilin,
Security Hold .
. Act F&B -
KOL PIZZA HUT Area(Domestic) Departure| " ceiling
Security Hold Active F&B
KOL SUBWAY Area(Domestic) Departure Wall 1
Security Hold Area (Bus |Arrival Active F&B
KOL KFC CARD Gate) Level ceilin,




With Regards
Chandan Kumar Das

Travel Food Services

From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 January 2024 09:26

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; pooja@prizmatic.in <pooja@prizmatic.in>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Chandan Kumar
Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram
<syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail (KOL DMB Installation)

Dear Badal,

Noted.

Just changing the subject line for better understanding.

@ Chandan — kindly confirm on the Mounts as per listed below.

Thanks & Regards,



Shailendra

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 17:44

To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; pooja@prizmatic.in; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram
<syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail

Hi Shailendra,

The table I have shared was for kolkata phase II. Just clarifying.

Regards,

Badal Yeram,

DGM - Loyalty & Category,
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

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; pooja@prizmatic.in; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
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




Dear Chandan,

Please do the needful, as Philips team wanted to know the accuracy of the mounts mentioned in trailing mail.

Thanks & Regards,

Shailendra

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 16:26

To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; pooja@prizmatic.in; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram
<syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com™>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need Adhaar detail

Thank Shailendra. Noted.

Can the maintenance person double check the brackets requirement (what type of brackets are needed)? So
those can be shipped off.

We have the details but Philips team wanted to double check so there are no discrepancies.

Herambraj/ Pooja — Once Shailendra confirms please ship the brackets.

OUTLET NAMES Outlet code Location 2 Location 1 Status
KOL IDLI.COM 2 KODMDMTSHAO008 Security Hold Area Departure Active F
KOL CURRY KITCHEN/
Kusum rolls KODMDMTSHAO007 Security Hold Area Departure Active F.

KOL CBTL KODMDMTSHAO016 Security Hold Area Departure Active F




International Security Hold

KOL IDLI.COM 3 KOININTSHA065 Area Departure Active F
KOL CAFECCINO 2 KODMDMTPRE(022 Pre Security Hold Area Departure Active F
KOL CAFECCINO 1 KODMDMTARRO020 Outside Baggage Claim Arrival Level Active F
KOL IDLI.COM 1 KODMDMTARRO028 Outside Baggage Claim Arrival Level Active F
International Security Hold
KOL CAFECCINO 6 KOININTSHA(097 Area Departure Active F
KOL CAFECCINO 5 KODMDMTSHA090 Security Hold Area Departure Active F
KOL COFFEE & MORE 5 KODMDMTSHAO010 Security Hold Area Departure Active F
KOL FLYING BITES 3 KODMDEPSHAQ77 Security Hold Area Departure Active F
CURRY KITCHEN 2 KODMDMTPRE100 Pre Security Hold Area Departure Active F

Since we have already done this activity. Post that we can do the recce with Philips team.

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
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:55 PM
To: pooja@prizmatic.in; Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram

<syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Need Adhaar detail

Dear Pooja/Badal,



Just to update you, we have to reschedule the visit due to restriction from AAI from 22 till 28 of Jan’24,
thus no Passes will be made in between this period.

Thanks & Regards,

Shailendra

From: Syed Ehtesham Akram <syed.akram@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 January 2024 15:41

To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Need Adhaar detail

Respected Sir,
Today I am there few mints before at AAI Pass Section for passes approval and issuance and [
ask to concern person at AAIPass section for 3 days & labour passes then he suggests me from 22" till

28t Jan'24 no 3 days & casual Labour pass is issue to outsiders other than company temp or Biometric
pass.

So, request you to plan their visit accordingly sir.

Thanks n Regards

SYED E AKRAM

ADMIN MANAGER

#8337022117

10



From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:54 PM

To: pooja@prizmatic.in <pooja@prizmatic.in>

Cec: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram
<badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav
Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Syed Ehtesham Akram
<syed.akram(@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Need Adhaar detail

Hi Pooja,

As discussed, please share the name and Adhar image of the person visiting Kolkata Airport.

Thanks & Regards,

Shailendra K Singh
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